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PRESS:

20
21
22

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Good morning.

The meeting of the

23

Water Resources Committee for the 17th of September

24

is now called to order.

25

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Kane,

Present this morning,
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1

Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla, and Tavares.

2

us this morning we have the Director of the Water

3

Supply, George Tengan; Corporation Counsel, Ed

4

Kushi, Junior; and our

5

Kawasaki and Tammy Frias.

our and Staff, Richelle

Members, good morning.

6

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

Also with

Good morning.

We have on the agenda for today three --

three specific items that we will be getting to

10

shortly.

However, at this point we do have

11

individuals who have requested to provide testimony,

12

and we're going to start testimony with Gary

13

Zukeran.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

17

Zakian, excuse me .
. .

16

MR. ZAKIAN:

Zakian.

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Thank you, Chair, Committee Members.

My name

18

is Gary Zakian.

19

Just here testifying on agenda item WR-15.

20

request this Committee to recommend to the full

21

Council the adoption of the resolution accepting the

22

waterline easement.

23

say, just to encourage you to do so.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I represent Koolau Cattle Company.
I

Beyond that, I have nothing to

Members, any questions?

Ms. Johnson.

My only question was on the
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1

waterline easement t this is strictly for an

2

agricultural property.

3

of houses that aren't doing agriculturei is that

4

correct?

5

MR. ZAKIAN:

NOt

It's not a subdivision full

this is a true agricultural subdivision.

6

The lots are ranging from four to ten acres in size.

7

We'll have separate agricultural water for

8

agricultural irrigation.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And each one of these

10

properties have agriculture going on on the

11

property?

12

MR. ZAKIAN:

Not now.

We're still in the process of

13

getting the subdivision done t but it was formed by

14

Wailuku Ag in mac nuts.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So they don't have the farm

plans or anything?

17

MR. ZAKIAN:

No.

We haven't sold any of the lots yet.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

OkaYt thank you.

Mr. Nishiki t do you have any questions?

21

see the map.

22

Leisure Estates?

Yes t thank you.

GarYt where -- I

Where is this located?

23

MR. ZAKIAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. ZAKIAN:

Right across

You know where the old cemetery is?
Yes.

If you go mauka of that t right up Malaihi
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Road.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. ZAKIAN:

Right.

And if you are familiar with the macadamia

4

nut processing plant on the left-hand side, that's

5

the Waihee corner.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

How big are the acres that

7

within these -- what, I think 11- or 12-lot

8

subdivision?

9

MR. ZAKIAN:

It's ten lots.

It ranges from about four

10

acres up to about ten acres, maybe 11 acres.

11

not sure the exact high end lot.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I'm

And in regards to Jo Anne's

13

questions, you're saying that these are going to be

14

real agricultural lots?

15

MR. ZAKIAN:

Yes, in our CC&Rs that's what we're

16

requiring.

17

that we're putting on people in the way of CC&Rs,

18

and it's truly intended to be agricultural.

19
20
21

Basically there's very few restrictions

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And the water source for farming

will be through a private
MR. ZAKIAN:

It's through a private agreement with Wailuku

22

Agribusiness.

23

association, I think we're looking at an allocation

24

of 100,000 gallons per day to serve the ten lots, so

25

roughly 10,000 gallons per lot per day of untreated

We'll be -- through the homeowners
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agricultural water.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. ZAKIAN:

This is surface water?

Surface water, yes.

And we have a separate

4

agreement that we're working through with the Water

5

Department to provide no more than 1,200 gallons per

6

day of potable water just for domestic use, not for

7

agricultural irrigation.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10
11

Okay, thank you.

Members, any additional questions?

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Nishiki's question and your

12

answer just prompted another question, and that is

13

on your covenants and restrictions, are you in

14

compliance with the State law --

15

MR. ZAKIAN:

Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

MR. ZAKIAN:

-- as far as agriculture?

I've looked at it.

We're not prohibiting

18

anything that is permitted by State law, so our

19

intent is to let people do agriculture.

20

have a limitation on maybe the number of chickens,

21

you know, to ten or less or something.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think we

You're aware that the State law

23

was passed that doesn't limit any -- any kind of

24

agriculture at all, that if any aspect of

25

agriculture is prohibited, then you are not in
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compliance with that State law which just passed.

2

MR. ZAKIAN:

I will double check it then.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, because that is something

4

that was overridden just in a recent piece of

5

legislation.

6

MR. ZAKIAN:

Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So just so you're aware of that.

8

You cannot have any restrictions in an agricultural

9

subdivision on the type of agriculture.

10

MR. ZAKIAN:

Okay.

I'll double check.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Members, any additional questions?
One question, please, Chairman.

Member Hokama.
Mr. Zakian, if you can disclose it,

15

what kind of agricultural water rates will the users

16

be able to utilize?

17

MR. ZAKIAN:

In terms of dollars, that's not been

18

finalized yet, but what we're looking at, just kind

19

of preliminary calculations, roughly allocating

20

about 10,000 gallons per day per lot, which is quite

21

a bit of water, probably be on the order of around

22

$90 a month to $100 a month.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So what that -- can you just help

24

us out?

What do you think in round numbers that

25

would be per thousand gallons?
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MR. ZAKIAN:

Per thousand.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MR. ZAKIAN:

They could use 10/000 --

90 cents?

It would be very inexpensive.

Probably very

4

competitive with the County's ag rate or maybe a

5

little bit less, but they could use 30 times

6

100,000

7

divided by about $100 a month/ probably 30 cents a

8

gallon roughly.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10
11

12

MR. ZAKIAN:

sorry, 10,000.

300,000 gallons per month

Okay.

So we want to make sure that they don't use

the potable water to irrigate pastures and stuff.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right, right.

No/ no, and I can

13

appreciate that.

14

in my understanding of agriculture, especially for

15

Hawaii, no water means no agriculture.

16

the water is too expensive to farm, then you're

17

already limiting your success of this subdivision if

18

you want agricultural activities, and then comes the

19

re-request for another land use designation.

20

appreciate you providing this opportunity for others

21

to continue agricultural activities.

22

MR. ZAKIAN:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Sure.

I just wanted to be informed that

And so if

But I

Thank you.

No, that's our intent.

Member Johnson.
I'm sorry to do this, but what is

the cost per acre that you're going to be selling
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1

the land for?

2

lot costs going to be for each parcel?

3

MR. ZAKIAN:

Or just, you know, like what are the

I'm not exactly sure because I'm not involved

4

in the marketing end.

5

probably around $400,000 for four acres,

6

thereabouts, and I'm not sure how the pricing goes

7

from there.

8

bottom.

9

I think the upper end is

It's from there lower.

That's not the

That I believe is the top.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if the cost is $100,000 an

10

acre, let's say -- or even just say it's 75,000,

11

isn't that going to be very difficult for somebody

12

to do farming and make their primary living off of

13

the land, which is under HRS 205 what they're

14

supposed to be doing?

15

MR. ZAKIAN:

I honestly don't know.

There may be very

16

well some cash buyers who, because they don't have

17

to carry a large mortgage, don't have to worry about

18

producing a significant income.

There may be some

19

(inaudible).

20

formal reservations with anyone yet, so I don't know

21

all those details.

22

We just haven't made any sales or any

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Not too many of the farmers around

23

here can plunk down $400,000 cash, so I'm -- I'll

24

just reserve my comments for later.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, any additional
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1

questions?

Mr. Nishiki.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Gary, you know under the ag

3

subdivision rules, I guess, now that you divided --

4

12 parcels or 11 parcels?

5

MR. ZAKIAN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7
8

9

10
11

It's ten parcels.

MR. ZAKIAN:

I'm not sure if there is a restriction on

further subdivision or not.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

MR. ZAKIAN:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

I'll save that

I can't answer your question.

MR. ZAKIAN:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

-- legal counsel.

I just don't know.
Thank you.

questions?

17

20

That's all right.

for -MR. ZAKIAN:

19

Can these parcels be

resubdivided legally?

12

16

Ten parcels.

Members r any additional

If not r Mr. Zakian thank you very much.

Thank you.
The next individual to testify is Martha

Martin r and she'll be testifying on Item NO.8.
MS. MARTIN:

Thank you for having public testimony.

My

21

name is Martha Martin r and I have lived in Paia for

22

40 years.

23

of some of the watershed in the West Maui Mountains

24

may be for sale.

25

Maui water is not controlled and sold to private

I'm coming because just now the ownership

Please act to guarantee that West
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1

companies or private owners.

2

and surface freshwater should be held by and for the

3

public.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

That's my testimony.
Thank you.

Thank you very much, Ms. Martin.

Members, are there any questions for

5
6

Ownership of ground

Ms. Martin?

7

Thank you very much, ma'am.

8

The next individual signed up to testify is

9

10

Jim Smith, and he'll be followed by Ms. Raisbeck.
MR. SMITH:

Chairperson Mateo, Members of the Water

11

Committee, my name is Jim Smith.

12

express some concerns about the Item No.8,

13

specifically a letter from Mr. Tengan, the Water

14

Director, dated on September 11th,

15

letter he informs this body the Chair at DHHL has

16

requested a reservation and pursuant to their

17

special -- or pursuant to their special status.

18

also goes on to say that the approvability of this

19

reservation is under review.

20

concern for me.

21

I'm here to

'03.

And in that

It

That raises some

First, it seems as though there's a special

22

status that has been created for people who are

23

applying for reservations.

24

now, one would be DHHL and the other would be an

25

affordable housing issue.

We know of at least two

So I'm wondering where
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this comes from.

Has there been some formal

2

criteria established for status?

3

it and who did it and what's going on with that?

4

The second is the letter also talks about

And if so, what is

5

applications that have been received, and it lists

6

four applications, but it doesn't seem to list the

7

amount of fees that were paid specific to those

8

four, nor the number of water meters that mayor may

9

not be involved with those four.

And my

10

understanding is that there is a fee per size and a

11

fee per building permit.

12

refer to the letter from the Director of Finance,

13

who says he has no idea or knowledge about the money

14

that mayor may not be coming in.

15

is that that was your question to himr as related to

16

the amount of fees as you asked him for the water

17

meters, number of meters.

So that would indirectly

My understanding

So I think there's a lot of information r and

18
19

some of it may be good r but these issues I think are

20

more relevant to this body and the function that it

21

serves.

22

and who is reviewing the approvability and what is

23

their criteria for approvability and if you stop

24

the -- accepting the reservations, how is it then

25

you accept more reservations.

ApprovabilitYr to me, is a great concern

I mean, are they
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accepting them, are they not, if they accept them,

2

what is their procedure, to protect the rights of

3

the citizens.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

7

Thank you, Mr. Smith.
Members, are there any questions?

5

6

Thank you very much.

Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, good morning, Mr. Smith.

8

you for testifying.

9

to, September 11th, from --

10

MR. SMITH:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. SMITH:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Member

Thank

What letter are you referring

From Mr. Tengan.

I believe it's

To who and who is it?

It's to this Committee, or to Chair Mateo.
That's the one that's regarding

status of Iao/Waihee Aquifer system designation?

15

MR. SMITH:

Yes, if you look at the bottom of the page.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And it cites number 6 and then

17

there's an attachment, that's the one you're

18

referring to?

19

MR. SMITH:

I believe it is.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Member Ni shiki .
Do you believe that government,

23

just as government -- just as we've set allocations

24

for wastewater, you know, we've got our wastewater

25

allocation saying that single family housing can use
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certain amount of gallonages from a system,

2

affordable housing, so many gallonages, business, so

3

many gallonages, multi family, the gamut.

4

believe that government has that ability to set

5

allocations, just as -- and in different categories?

6

MR. SMITH:

You

I think this -- there was legislation in the

7

late '80s in which Kihei -- and there was a

8

distribution of available -- I believe it was water.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

MR. SMITH:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. SMITH:

13
14
15

I -- and it was done by ordinance, I believe.
Yeah.

And so I think that answers the question.

is -- it's your function, isn't it?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So we can do that, then, as

government, set a policy?

16

MR. SMITH:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

MR. SMITH:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

MR. SMITH:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

That's-Just as we did.

That's what your function is.
Okay.

Thank you.

But as the legislative branch, yeah.
Any additional questions?
Thank you, Mr. Smith.

22

23

MR. SMITH:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Wastewater?

Thank you very much.
The last individual to testify is Sally

Raisbeck.

If there is anyone else in the gallery
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1

that would like to testify, please come on up and

2

identify yourself.

3

MS. RAISBECK:

Good morning.

Good morning, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning,

4

Members.

5

Wailuku, and I'm testifying as an individual.

6

wanted to start with an apology.

7

urgent the last time I came before this body, I was

8

suffering from a sense of urgency and I may have

9

inadvertently and unwittingly been rude to somebody,

10
11

My name is Sally Raisbeck.

I live in
I

If I seemed too

and if so, I'm sorry.
I sent in testimony by email about this

12

meeting.

I trust you all have it in your folders.

13

I won't bother to go over that, but I would like to

14

make one short observation about the lao Water

15

Management Rule.

16

attempt to address the serious problems that occur

17

when there are -- is a water shortage, and I think

18

it's a misnomer to call it a drought.

19

water shortage -- when infrastructure doesn't keep

20

up with development, a water shortage develops.

21

what the lao Water Rule tried to do was set up

22

procedures and criteria for stopping water meter

23

issuance, water meter reservation, setting up

24

criteria for when mandatory cutbacks would be

25

imposed and the penalties for mandatory cutbacks if

I think this was a very good faith
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usage was exceeded.
I think the ideas are all good in there.

2

It

3

won't come into play unless you choose it to,

4

because the triggers were set so high that the Water

5

Commission has preempted.

6

up to 95, 98, 100 percent of sustainable yield, so

7

that those triggers, that in my opinion were set too

8

high, won't come into play unless you revise the

9

rule.

It's never going to get

But I think there are a lot of good ideas in

10

that basically and it could serve as a model for

11

making those very unpopular decisions rest on

12

objective criteria, not on somebody's opinion, but

13

on objective physical criteria.
And it may be that percentage of sustainable

14

15

yield is no longer

16

criterion, but I'm sure with proper advice from

17

experts you can determine what would be an

18

appropriate objective criteria for those very

19

unpopular decisions that, in my opinion, you will be

20

called on to make.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

Sally?

23

Thank you.

an appropriate objective

So thank you, Mr. Chair.
Members, any questions for

Ms. Raisbeck.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.

Yeah, Sally, as you sat -- as you

24

sit on the Water Board now, were you ever given any

25

information as to what the State Water Commission,
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1

when it so designated lao Aquifer, is allowing us to

2

pump from here on out.

3

MS. RAISBECK:

I think it's a little uncertain what would

4

be allowable in the year between now and when water

5

use permits are made final.

6

status is of applying for a water use permit.

7

not sure what the Department would be asking for or

8

what the Commission would be allowing in this

9

interim here.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I'm

So you people have never asked

that question?

12

MS. RAISBECK:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

question to ask?

No.

15

MS. RAISBECK:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

I'm not sure what the

You think it was an important

Probably.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any additional

questions?
Ms. Raisbeck, thank you very much.

19

20

MS. RAI SBECK :

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Members, Ms. Raisbeck was the last

22

individual to testify.

There are no one running to

23

the podium to provide additional testimony, so if

24

there's no objections, we'll close testimony at this

25

time.
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

ITEM NO. 12:

DEDICATION OF A WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR
THE HONUALAHELE SUBDIVISION, WAIAKOA,
WAILUKU (KULA) (C.C. No. 03-201)

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, three items on the agenda for this

Thank you, Members.

4
5

No objections.

6

morning.

7

the dedication of a waterline easement for the

8

Honualahele Subdivision, Waiakoa, Wailuku, and at

9

this time I'd like to ask the Department to comment

10
11

We're going to start with WR-12.

on this particular easement.
MR. TENGAN:

This is

Mr. Tengan.

Mr. Chair, the Department forwarded this

12

document to the Council following review of the

13

easement document and we have no objections to it.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MR. KUSHI:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17
18

Comments from Corp. Counsel, Mr. Kushi.
None I Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to find out is this

19

an agricultural subdivision or a residential

20

subdivision?

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

MR. KUSHI:

23

Member

Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Chair, I believe it's a residential

subdivision located in Kihei someplace.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MR. KUSHI:

Located where?

In Kihei.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

19

WR 9/17/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

In Kihei, and has this subdivision

2

satisfied all of the requirements if it's located in

3

SMA area?

4

it satisfied and complied with all requirements for

5

the subdivision?

6

MR. KUSHI:

And if it's not located in SMA area, has

Mr. Chairman, Member Johnson, I'm not sure

7

about the SMA procedures.

8

water requirements.

9

you want to ask him.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We just dealt with the

I see the applicant here, if

Mr. Chair, if we could hear, then,

11

from the applicant to make certain that all the

12

necessary requirements have been complied with.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Kushi, I think I need a clarification on

14

this particular -- this particular item.

15

description identifies it in Wailuku and there is a

16

parentheses that says Kula.

17

specific location?

18

MR. KUSHI:

The

So could you give us a

You know, Mr. Chair, I thought it was in

19

Kihei.

20

be described various ways.

21

understanding, comes down to South Maui, but, again,

22

you know, the applicant or its engineers are here.

23

You might want to ask them.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

I may be wrong, but, you know, Waiakoa can
The Waiakoa district, my

Yeah, maybe if they could come up and

provide us this -- a clarification as to the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

20

WR 9/17/03

1

specific location.

2

please.

3

MR. KIM:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

6

State your name for the record,

Good morning.

My name's Sterling Kim.

Good morning.

Mr. Kim, can you clarify the

location for us?
MR. KIM:

It's located in Kihei, but according to the tax

7

map key, Waiakoa is part of Kula, so that's why it's

8

stipulated that way.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, now that it's clear,

10

are there any additional questions that we might

11

have?

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Mr. Kim, as far as

15

the subdivision, what part of Kihei is this thing

16

located?

17

MR. KIM:

In North Kihei between the Maui Lani subdivision

18

and Kihei Villages subdivision, makai of the

19

Pi'ilani Highway.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22
23

Okay, thank you.

Members, are there any additional questions?

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If he could just answer the

24

question that I asked previously with regard to

25

satisfaction of all of the requirements and is this
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2

in an SMA area?
MR. KIM:

Yes, it is.

First, it is in an SMA area, all

3

being below the Pi'ilani Highway, and the second

4

answer is yes, we have met all of the requirements.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

you provide cash or did you provide land?

7

MR. KIM:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

10
11

And for the park requirement, did

I provided land and attached bond also.
Okay.

And if you provided land,

is that going to be a park that is dedicated to the
county of Maui or will it be a private park?
MR. KIM:

Well, the Parks Department does not want to have

12

it dedicated to the County.

13

wholly owned and maintained by the community

14

association, although they will receive it as

15

meeting the requirement for Park Assessment.

16
17
18
19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

MR. KIM:

It's one lot, which is approximately 8,000

square feet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that will be for your

neighborhood park?
MR. KIM:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

And how many acres or how

much square footage is that park?

22

24

Okay.

They want it to be

Yes.
And it will not be open to the

public?
MR. KIM:

Well, it's a public road, so I suppose that
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22

technically it has to be open to the pUblic.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

Thank you.

Members, any additional questions?

5

8

Okay.

Thank

Members, any continued discussion?
Yeah, I've got a question.

Excuse me, can you -- Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah, Sterling, how many lots are

involved in this subdivision?
MR. KIM:

Aside from drainage lots and roadway lots, there

10

are 63 residential lots.

11

property was R-2 and it was following all of the

12

community plan and all the designations by the State

13

and the County.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The zoning for the

63 residential lots under R-2 is

15

an ohana -- let me ask you this.

16

and homes, what is the water usage, approximately?

17
18

19
20

MR. KIM:

The average use that we've seen applied by the

consultants is 400 gallons per user.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

About 25,000 gallons a day, then,

approximately?

21

MR. KIM:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

With just 63 lots

Approximately.
Yeah, under R-2 is an ohana

allowed to be built?

24

MR. KIM:

Up to 500 square feet an ohana is allowed.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Is allowed.

Okay, thank you.
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MR. KIM:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Members, continued discussion?

3
4

5
6

Thank you very much, Mr. Kim.

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Kim, will you return.

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

I just had one final question, and

that was to the approximate selling price

7

9

Member

Mr.

-- of each one of -- either the

lots or if it's a house and lot package?
MR. KIM:

The lowest priced lot was $160,000, and they

11

ranged -- we had about three lots which were

12

irregular shape and large due to the configuration

13

of the land and they were priced at about 200,000.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

lots in

22

housing?

23

MR. KIM:

Thank you.

Thank you.
I've got a question.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Kim.

Mr. Kim.
One question.

Are any of the

meet the criteria as far as affordable

Actually, I came to the County at the outset.

24

We weren't required -- since we didn't go through

25

any zoning changes of any kind -- to meet any
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1

affordable housing criteria, but I met with the

2

Housing Director to see if there were -- there was

3

any interest in that, and one of our lots is going

4

to be used for Aloha House, who the County is

5

supporting, but they didn't have any funding for any

6

of the other lots to be affordable so they declined

7

on the other lots that I was willing to make

8

available.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla, thank you.

11

additional questions for Mr. Kim?

12

much.

15

Thank you very

Thank you very much, sir.
Members, any additional discussion on the

13
14

Are there any

item?

Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, and I know that this is

16

just a consideration of a waterline easement, but my

17

concern stems from I guess what's happened in the

18

past where we have subdivisions that get the

19

approvals and then a lot of the conditions are not

20

complied with during the course of construction,

21

like blockage of coastal views.

22

not what we're discussing today, so I'm hesitant to

23

even bring that up, but for me I would like an

24

opportunity myself personally to check on this

25

particular subdivision with the Parks Department.
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1

And I don't know how other members feel, but because

2

I'm unaware of the actual disposition of this with

3

regard to the Parks base and because it has not been

4

discussed on my part with the Parks Department, I'm

5

a little bit hesitant to say yes, we can just assume

6

that everything is as it should be.

7

like an opportunity myself personally -- I'm not

8

going to hold up anything in Committee, but just as

9

matter of principle, again, on that particular issue

And I would

10

I don't feel comfortable supporting something where

11

I haven't been able to verify on my own that that is

12

indeed something that is in compliance with the

13

requirements of their

14

so I would be voting no, just in principle.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Members, any additional?

16

17

I guess their subdivision,

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

Yeah, question for George.

George, you know under the R-2 he said that

18

19

he was allowed an ohana to be built.

You've got a

20

water meter now, or an easement, we're going to give

21

them an easement.

22

meter.

23

existing water meter issued to that original lot.

24

If they come in to build an additional ohana{ would

25

they need assurances from you that water is

They've got an existing water

When an ohana is built, they use the
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available or is it normally just given to them

2

without any kind of -- your Water Department looking

3

at how much more water it's going to be taking?

4

MR. TENGAN:

Yeah, upon processing of the building permit

5

what we would do is look at the building plans and

6

get a fixed account and ask the applicant to fill

7

out the fixed account sheet r upon which we determine

8

what the demand for that property would be.

9

it exceeds the demand for a five-eighths inch meter,

10

then the applicant would have to upgrade the size of

11

the meter.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13
14
15

And that applicant then would fall

where in the line of waiting for meters?
MR. TENGAN:

In Central Maui that applicant can get the

meter immediately.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

He can?

Right.
He'd step to the front of the

line, in other words?

20

MR. TENGAN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

There is no line in Central Maui right now.
Okay, thank you.

Members, any additional discussion r

23

additional comments on this particular item?

24

Hearing none.

25

And if

Members, the Chair would like to entertain a
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motion to recommend adoption of the proposed

2

resolution and filing of this Communication 03-201.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Molina.

8

Members

10

Second.
Second.

It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

7

9

So moved.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Any discussion?

Chairman.

Hearing none,

Chairman.

I would like

to make a comment.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Only because the applicant did

13

provide it in his earlier comment.

I think it's

14

refreshing that the developer came to the County

15

first offering lots for affordable housing and the

16

County was the one that chose not to participate at

17

this time with this particular project, but that the

18

developer did make a very goodwill effort and asked

19

if there was an opportunity to participate.

20

just want to say that because there's a lot of times

21

we have a lot of PR that gets spinned in the public

22

and that people are put in a certain light or a

23

certain category, but I found it refreshing that

24

Mr. Kim from his side came forward before being

25

asked, and I would just like to say that on the
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1

record that I find that a very responsible developer

2

and I appreciate his efforts to provide an

3

opportunity for the County.

4
5

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Hokama.

Any additional comments?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Opposed?

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

13

Thank you.

16

No.
Let the record show one no,

Member Johnson.
VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair
Tavares, and Chair Mateo.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.
None.

14
15

signify by

saying "aye."

8

12

Thank you very much,

Members, all those in favor,

6
7

Point very well taken.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

17

MOTION CARRIED.

18

ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and FILING of
communication.

19
20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

ITEM NO. 15:

22

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.
DEDICATION OF A WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR
THE MALAIHI AG SUBDIVISION, WAIEHU
(C.C. No. 03-217)

Members, moving on to the second item on the

24

agenda, dedication of a waterline easement for the

25

Malaihi ag subdivision.

This is in Waiehu.
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2

Department will comment.
MR. TENGAN:

Again, like the first instance, the

3

Department has reviewed the easement document and

4

found -- found it to be in order and we would

5

recommend adoption of the resolution.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

7

MR. KUSHI:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If Corp. Counsel -- Mr. Kushi.

None.
Thank you.

Member Hokama.

Chairman, before your

10

recommendation, if I may ask a question, please.

11

Just for our information, Mr. Tengan, I know the

12

applicant stated that they have -- or will have a

13

private agreement to use irrigation water for

14

purposes of this subdivision.

15

by a private provider, does that go through any

16

public PUC or public process regarding the rate that

17

the water is used for those types of activities?

18
19

MR. TENGAN:

I don't believe so.

Those rates provided

The PUC normally would

review rates providing potable water.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Only for potable water?

I believe so.
So agricultural water could

23

conceivably, Mr. Director, range from zero to

24

whatever the market is willing to pay and whatever

25

that ceiling may be, $2 a thousand, $3 a thousand?
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1

It just depends if you have a user that agrees to be

2

willing to pay at that price?

3

MR. TENGAN:

That would be my understanding, unless

4

there's some regulatory agency, you know, overseeing

5

this function.

6

purveyor would be able to charge whatever his

7

customers are willing to pay.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would think that the private

Okay.

And as long as the

transmission is done through a private system,

10

government, whether it be the County or the State,

11

would not have any input or review of that use?

12

MR. TENGAN:

13

area.

No, we don't have any jurisdiction in that

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Member Johnson.
On the Exhibit A, which shows the

17

map, there's a roadway coming in with a cul-de-sac,

18

and I was under the impression that any cul-de-sac

19

could serve no more than three I guess properties.

20

Now, I don't know where -- you know, if there's

21

another exit point let's say for

22

be, you know, like lots 4 and 6, if they're going to

23

be having driveways out onto Malaihi Road, I don't

24

know that, but is this in compliance with the Public

25

Works standards and with our Fire Codes to have more

I guess it would
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than three properties served on that cul-de-sac?

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Chair, I can't answer that.

We -- again,

4

we just look at the water requirements for

5

subdivisions.

6

to respond to it, fine.

7

Public Works.

8
9

The applicant is here.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If he wants

If not, I suggest we call

Well, no, and the only

reason I'm asking is because if you're just looking

10

at the waterline and you're not looking as to

11

whether or not in general any of these subdivisions

12

have complied with all of the rules and regulations,

13

who is looking at that or is there some assurance

14

that's given when you receive this information for

15

the waterline easements that all other conditions

16

have been met?

17

MR. KUSHI:

Member Johnson, the Water Department just

18

looks at their requirements.

We're -- the Water

19

Department consents to a subdivision based on

20

various other requirements as -- the Water

21

Department's part of a subdivision process.

22

not look at Parks requirements.

23

roads, sewers, drainage.

24

water easements, fire hydrants.

25

comes to the Department, we're assuming that the

We do

We do not look at

We look at water lines,
So we -- if it
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other agencies will also sign off.

That's really

2

all -- unless the Director has something else to

3

say, you know, that's my understanding of the

4

process that the Department is in.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I can understand that,

6

Mr. Kushi.

7

asking -- and I've been asking these questions

8

repeatedly

9

something, we're making an assumption.

And, Mr. Chair, the only reason I'm

is when we're asked to approve
And that is

10

where the problem comes in for me.

Because so many

11

times the departments don't have the verification or

12

the information that all other requirements have

13

been met, and therefore, it's all right for us to

14

take this action.

15

thing that they need in order to move forward with

16

their development -- and this applies to anybody

17

my concern is that, well, should they really be

18

entitled to move forward with that development or

19

are there other things that have left -- been left

20

undone?

21

order and no department should be given information

22

without some kind of communication that, yes, at

23

least all the other departments have reviewed it and

24

they find that there's not a problem.

25

just a way of looking at things in a holistic

If at some point this is the

Because I believe everything should be in
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1

approach, maybe not from the perspective of the

2

Water Department, but I personally feel more

3

comfortable knowing these conditions have been met

4

and that the person is coming forward with that

5

entitlement or with that expectation.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Chairman.

Member Johnson, with all due

8

respect to you/ we're here because of the Charter

9

change that says to accept easements/ this body

10

needs to accept easements.

11

the subdivision.

12

have you consider accepting an easement and

13

acceptance of land/ which prior to the Charter

14

change the Board did.

15

subdivision meets all nine yards.

16

that.

17

of the applicant who has tried to comply with the

18

Water Rules.

19

We're not saying approve

We're here to merely and legally

We're not saying this
We're not saying

We're here to offer you an easement on behalf

That's all I'm going to say.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, and I thank you/ Mr. Kushi.

20

do appreciate that.

21

we accept things, regardless of what it is, whether

22

it's a waterline easement, a utility easement,

23

whatever it happens to be, if there's any kind of

24

liability or anything else that's attached to that

25

or anyone could make a case where when our

My concern would stem from when
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1

acceptance of that results in let's say maybe an

2

adverse action somewhere down the line, then have we

3

done our due diligence in taking that action?

4

that's all I'm trying to do is trying to ensure that

5

we don't get ourselves into situations whereby

6

accepting something, just because it's a gift,

7

doesn't mean there might not be strings attached or

8

there might not be problems associated with it later

9

on.

And

So I'm taking a very conservative approach, and

10

that's why I thank you, Mr. Chair, for allowing me

11

to go on.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13
14

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Member Tavares, followed by Member Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, I can understand

15

Ms. Johnson's concerns regarding where do we have

16

the check and balance on all of this stuff.

17

you know, I think it would behoove us to figure that

18

out.

19

process, before they can get their building permits,

20

all their ducks have to be in line, the SMA stuff,

21

the water stuff, the park stuff, all of that, but

22

that's my understanding, and if that is not correct,

23

then we need to find out from Public Works or from

24

Planning at what point in the line are all the

25

conditions looked at so that projects move forward?

And,

My understanding is that the building permit
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1

And I think that might be helpful for all of us.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Staff, Richelle, maybe we should formulate a

4

letter from the Committee to Public Works and have

5

those issues addressed and request a response in

6

writing so we can provide that to the members.
Member Hokama.

7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, and I understand

Mr. Nishiki is next, but I just want to add a

10

comment that you might ask your Staff to work with I

11

think it's Mr. Saldana, who is already working on a

12

PAF from -- that I have

13

CHAIR MATEO;

Excuse me, Mr. Hokama.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA;

Just go out, Sally.
That be one of the longest rings

16

I've ever heard.

Thank you, Chairman.

That I would

17

just share that I would ask maybe your Staff to

18

check with Mr. Saldana, who has been directed to

19

work on a PAF from me already regarding following up

20

on conditions of approval, and if it makes sense, I

21

would be happy -- more than happy to work with you

22

and incorporate and share that PAF request with this

23

Committee.

24

that it requires a separate PAF, then please do so,

25

but I just offer that as one that's already ongoing,

And if it is -- the variation is enough
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Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much r Mr. Hokama.

3

touch bases with Mr. Saldana.

4

Member Nishiki.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Staff will

Thank you.

I think that r Jo Anne r you

6

bring up a concern r and I think that, you know r

7

we've got this ag subdivision ordinance that we're

8

looking at r and of course we talk about review r and

9

right now the Council has really nothing when we

10

look at it but basically approving it.

11

what Mr. Kushi said.

12

described r we need to look at maybe the other

13

ordinances as we view ag subdivisions.

14

right now we merely have zero when it comes to any

15

kind of review on this r and it bears looking atr

16

Mr. Chairman.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

19

And in light of what has been

Because

Thank your Mr. Nishiki.
Members r any additional comments?

18

You've heard

Any more

discussion?

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I've got a concern.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah r just following up on

23

Councilman Hokama's requesting of that PAF.

24

as the PAF, is it going to include both the Planning

25

Department and the Public Works Department?
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Hokama, could you respond?

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

In response

3

to Mr. Pontanilla's question, I would say it doesn't

4

matter what department.

5

condition of approval.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

9

It's regarding fulfilling a

And just a comment.

So it could be Public Works, could

be Housing, could be Parks.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Doesn't matter.

Okay, thank you.

Just a

10

comment.

11

Commission, you know, we do set conditions at the

12

time for every project that comes through the

13

Planning Department, so there is a process in

14

regards to the approval, and all departments are

15

notified and they provide their feedback on the

16

project, not only the County, but the State.

17

thank you, Chair.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

As a former member of the Planning

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

So

Any additional

19

comments?

Mr. Nishiki.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

know this.

22

this subdivision, but it is a concern.

23

here a ten-lot subdivision being done for acres four

24

and more, so who knows how many.

25

ten times four is 40 acres.

Question.

Junior, you may not

It's a general question, not specific to

At the minimal,

Do you know under the
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1

current ag subdivision law whether these people

2

would be able to resubdivide again or does our Staff

3

know?

4

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, Member Nishiki, one -- I know the

5

current ag zoning ordinance provides a subdivision

6

sliding scale.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. KUSHI:

9

Right.

I'm not sure if that applies to this

subdivision, and I know I recall that there was a

10

cutoff date that any subdivisions prior to the

11

effective date were not subject to it, but I know

12

there was the sliding scale.

13

whole parcel initial acreage, they could only have

14

certain amounts and it prevents them from

15

resubdividing, but I can't really tell you yes or no

16

in this case.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

And depending on the

Okay, thank you.

Members, any additional comments,

discussion?

Member Johnson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The only -- the only thing that I

21

am going to take

22

same thing I did on the last one because I will take

23

it upon myself, then, to get the answers to some of

24

these questions, but I still feel very uncomfortable

25

approving or accepting anything where I don't know

you know, I'm going to do the
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1

if this particular subdivision complies with all the

2

rules and requirements of the County of Maui, if

3

they've met all of the criteria.

4

CC&R issue alone in an agricultural subdivision,

5

that bothers me a little bit.

6

know, under HRS 205, these lots, if they're sold,

7

the primary activity on those lots is to be

8

agriculture.

9

support of just that activity.

And just even the

Because as all of us

The dwelling is to be in complete
While I don't have

10

any problem with providing, you know, the

11

agricultural water, what not, I don't know of a lot

12

of farmers, as I said earlier, that can afford

13

$100,000 an acre.

14

supporting this again.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

So I in principle will not be

Thank you, Member Johnson.

16

comments?

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Additional

Chairman.

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
I would ask you to consider, then,

20

hearing the comments of the Committee, that you may

21

want to request in the future Public Works to be

22

present regarding these types of considerations.

23

Because unless we're going to change the Code, the

24

Director of Public Works still will grant final

25

subdivision approval and he must ensure that all
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1

requirements have been met as required by law, as

2

required by Code, as regarded by approved

3

Administrative Rules, and he can answer the

4

questions.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Point well taken,

6

and the Chair will consider including when easements

7

such as these continue to come up and we will

8

continuously have them, you know, the inclusion of

9

Public Works to respond to more specific questions.
Member Nishiki.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, you know what Riki said I

12

think is real important.

13

on the Big Island a monumental case and then a

14

question was asked of Mr. Moto, well, is this

15

application similar to what we face here in Maui

16

County?

17

answer for him, but I think his answer was in the

18

negative.

19

regards to ag subdivisions.

20

we can get some answer from our legal staff, as Riki

21

said, as we proceed to allow these ag subdivisions

22

to continue and check as to what, if any, kinds of

23

restrictions, whether it be CC&Rs, are being put by

24

any development.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

You know/ we recently saw

His answer was -- I don't know if I can

However, that case is very monumental in

Thank you.

And I would hope that

Thank you.
Member Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

After

2

hearing the discussion and based on the wishes of

3

some of the members who'd like to expand the

4

discussion, I would suggest that Staff in the future

5

consider providing language within the posted agenda

6

item to expand -- be expanded to allow the

7

discussion that has been going on in this meeting

8

this morning.

9

Again, as we see on the -- what the public

10

gets to see as they see a dedication of a waterline

11

easement for the Honua -- excuse me, for that one,

12

as well as for this Malaihi ag subdivision in

13

Waiehu, waterline easement dedication, and yet the

14

discussion has been very broad, including talking

15

about monumental cases.

16

Mr. Nishiki.

17

doesn't provide the public to know what we're

18

talking about if we're talking about things that are

19

not on an agenda.

20

And I agree with

I think it is monumental, but it

So if we're going to continue to allow the

21

discussion to be so broad that it goes outside the

22

scope of what's posted on the agenda that the public

23

gets to see, then I think it's -- it behooves us to

24

make sure that in the future if the body wants to

25

discuss these things outside the scope of what's on
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1

the agenda, we need to have the agenda item adjusted

2

to allow that so public knows that, hey, they're

3

also going to be talking about ag subdivisions and

4

they're also going to be talking about requirements

5

that are connected with ag subdivisions and so

6

people can come in.

7

very interested that want to come and talk about

8

that that agree with the positions that were talked

9

about.

Because there's a lot of people

So I have a concern that the discussion

10
11

and no offense to anybody in here.

12

know, as a matter of principle, let's stick to

13

principle and talk about things that are on the

14

agenda and not go outside of that.

15

happened this morning on two items already, and I

16

think it's worth putting on the record that we need

17

to be aware of that and not simply choose -- pick

18

and choose what we want to abide by because it suits

19

our purpose.

20

let's stick to the principle right across the board.

21

Thank you.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

It's just, you

And that

If we're going to have principle, then

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Point well taken.

The

23

Chair will be working with Staff and in future

24

meetings we will try to retain a little more control

25

of where the discussion goes.

Thank you very much.
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Member Johnson.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And I apologize if this got

3

a little far afield, but I think it ties into

4

anything that we accept, any action that we take, if

5

we do not have information before us that allows us

6

to make an intelligent decision about whether or not

7

that is the appropriate thing to do, if we only have

8

one piece of the puzzle, then I think it's very hard

9

sometimes to make a decision or even a

10

recommendation if you don't have all the facts

11

before you.

12

isolation, and it is helpful -- and I've brought

13

this up in another situation before

14

assurances that these things have been complied

15

with.

16

requirement, and as others have said, it may be

17

important, then, to have this information.

18

requires additional posting to state that this

19

subdivision or the waterline easements for the

20

subdivision are going to be discussed, that it may

21

relate to other elements regarding the particular

22

subdivision.

23

I do not want to make a decision in

to have the

Mr. Kushi said this morning that it's not a

If it

I do feel, though, that this has been related

24

to the topics before us.

We've got both of these

25

subdivisions, and so the items do relate to these
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specific subdivisions.

2

that far afield, maybe on some of the other

3

philosophical elements, but I do appreciate that and

4

I try very hard in my own Committee to do the same

5

thing, to keep the focus narrow, so I thank you,

6

Mr. Chair.

7
8

9

CHAIR MATEO:

So I don't think we've gone

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Mr. Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I just want to speak to that

10

statement that was made earlier about how far and

11

wide we're allowed to go when we post things.

12

it only goes because personally if I feel it is

13

connected with a concern here, I allow.

14

everybodYr even if whoever is there trying to say

15

that let's stick to the point, I even allow those

16

types of individuals to go far and beyond.

17

my question is if we're going to look at it in this

18

narrow way, let's make sure that we follow those

19

rules also that we put upon ourselves.

20

Personally, myself, I don't care, so I let it be,

21

but if I were to stick to that narrow road, then if

22

I see that occurring, then am I going to speak up?

23

And that's where when I see individual members

24

chairing their committees, if there's any harm being

25

done, then I would have some concern, but other than
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2

that, something that is a judgment call.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Nishiki.
Members, any additional discussion?

3

4

Returning back to Item WR-15, with no additional

5

discussion, the Chair would entertain a motion to

6

recommend adoption of the proposed resolution and

7

filing of County Communication 03-217.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

So moved.
Second.

Moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member

11

Molina.

Discussion?

12

say "aye.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

VOTE: AYES:

all those in favor,

Opposed?
No.

Record shows one

nOI

Member Johnson.

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair
Tavares, and Chair Mateo.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.
None.

18

20

I

II

13

19

Members

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

21

MOTION CARRIED.

22

ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and FILING of
communication.

23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Members.
Chair would like to take a five-minute
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1

recess -- a ten-minute recess.

2

objections from the body?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

S

CHAIR MATEO:

9

10

No objections.

Ten minute -- this Committee will be in

recess for ten minutes.

6

Are there any -- no

(Gavel) .

10: 04 a.m.
10: 20 a.m.

(Gavel).

Members, the Water Resources

Committee is reconvened.
ITEM NO.8:

Thank you very much.

STATUS OF lAO AND WAIHEE AQUIFER SYSTEMS
DESIGNATION (C.C. No. 03-67)

11

12

CHAIR MATEO:

We're going to go ahead with Item WR-S on

13

the agenda, the Status of the lao and Waihee Aquifer

14

Systems Designation, and at this particular point

15

I'd like to recognize the Director, Mr. George

16

Tengan.

17

your staff member that is also present with us this

IS

morning.

19

MR. TENGAN:

And, Mr. Tengan, if you could introduce

Mr. Chair, we have Ms. Ellen Kraftsow, our

20

Chief Planner, and in the audience we have Jeff

21

Pearson, Deputy Director.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

23

Counsel,

24

WR-S.

25

MR. TENGAN:

I

Mr. Director and Corporation

will open the floor with your comments on

Mr. Chair, if I may, I'd just like to report
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1

to the Council that the 12-month moving average on

2

lao, the pumping from lao has gone down below the

3

90 percent level.

4

was 17.9 and for August 31st it was 88.5.

5

that, I'll leave it up to

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

-- the Committee for -Just to -- just for -- so the 88.5

percent represents how many millions of gallons?
MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

And with

Mr. Chair, real fast.

10

14

For July 31st the amount at lao

17.7 million gallons.
Thank you.

Member Tavares.
And what was the pumpage from

Waihee during that same period?
MR. TENGAN:

For July it was 4.4 in Waihee, which is 66

16

no, 55 percent, 55.5, and for August it was 4.6

17

million gallons per day, which represents 57.9

18

percent.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Director, was there any reason

you

20

know, are there people who are not pumping as much

21

or what was the reason for the reduction?

22

MR. TENGAN:

I would say right now it's just reduction in

23

demand.

Our systems are operated in an automatic

24

mode.

25

fall to a certain level, they will call for pumping

When certain tank levels -- or when tanks
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of water.
CHAIR MATEO:

pumpage at lao and increasing pumpage at Waihee?

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6
7

So it has nothing to do with offsetting the

No.
Thank you.

Director?

Members, questions for the

Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry if I missed it, because I

8

was delivering a folder.

9

pumpage, do we have those numbers as well?

10
11

The Waihee Aquifer
I'm

sorry if I missed it.
MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

For July it was 4.4 million gallons,

12

55.5 percent.

13

gallons, or 57.9 percent.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

For August it was 4.6 million

Go ahead.
So can you help us understand what

16

the Department's position in -- is on Waihee and if

17

there is in the Department's position a distinction

18

between north and south Waihee and the water

19

available or the capacities available from each

20

segment, if there is any segmentation of that?

21

MR. TENGAN:

As far as a position on use of the wells, you

22

know, as I said earlier, our pumps are set pretty

23

much in automatic mode.

24

trigger point that the -- that the State Water

25

Commission has set, we've been pretty much

So aside from watching the
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maintaining our operations on that basis.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So can you describe to us those

3

those -- for the body, those triggers.

4

designation of lao for the past two -- since we're

5

two months in now, can you specifically describe the

6

trend of -- I'm sorry to say trend.

7

it's only two reports since the designation, but

8

what is the report of those triggers or the

9

fluctuation of those triggers and where we're at

It's like --

10

versus where the trigger is, for Waihee

11

specifically.

12

MR. TENGAN:

Okay.

As of designation, the level at -- for

13

Waihee was 7.24 feet.

14

is 7.25.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And since

The most recent level we have

And that's comparing to what?

What's

the baseline or the trigger?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Six feet at the Kanoa test well.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So those two reports would reflect

19

7.24, 7.25 and the trigger is if it falls below six,

20

that's the designation trigger?

21

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

And I'm sorry, is that

23

the only trigger?

And that -- explain a little bit

24

more -- and I'm sorry for not knowing this, but

25

explain a little bit more what that level represents
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1

or those -- that trigger represents.

2

chloride thing?

3

at?

4

compare it to where it's actually at.

5

Is it a

Is it a level of water where it's

And again, provide us with a baseline and then

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

It's a measurement of the aquifer

6

that's about mean sea level.

As you know -- as you

7

know,

8

the water -- or the aquifer is basically

9

determined -- or, you know, the size of the aquifer

freshwater floats -- floats on saltwater, so

10

is based on the measurement above sea level, and I

11

believe the ratio that most hydrologists use is 40

12

to 1, which means that if you have six feet of water

13

above mean sea level you have 240 feet of freshwater

14

below.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Now -- now, based on what you just

16

said, so explain to us the six feet and what we

17

currently have, the 7.25.

18

based on the information that you just gave us?

19

MR. TENGAN:

What does that represent,

Yes, that's the head level of the freshwater

20

above mean sea level, the 7.25 and the six feet

21

trigger.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

I yield.

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, thank you.

First, let me

ask to you, Chairman, at the last meeting Mayor
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1

Arakawa informed this Committee that he would be

2

sharing with you on our behalf information regarding

3

other considerations regarding this agenda item.

4

I -- this morning I ask you if you have received any

5

additional comments or information as stated by the

6

Mayor at our previous meeting.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Hokama, at this particular point in

8

time I had not received any

9

information from the Mayor.

any written
However, we were both

10

at an MEO housing task force meeting and the Mayor

11

did share information with everyone with the

12

disclaimer saying that at this particular point,

13

because they were still working out plans and

14

strategies, that the numbers and the figures he had

15

provided at that meeting were figures that was based

16

on their own projections.

17

point we have not received -- I have not received

18

anything from the Administration.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But at this particular

Okay, thank you.

For Mr. Tengan,

20

because of the concern of the aquifers of West Maui,

21

has the department moved forward and considered

22

agreements or have you tapped other aquifers such as

23

the Kahului Aquifer, although very limited in its

24

resource, to further balance the system for Central

25

Maui?
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MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we are looking at additional sources,

2

although some might be very -- might be temporary in

3

nature to supplement the lao -- the lao pumping.

4

We're looking at both development of additional

5

wells for the lao and Waihee and also some

6

development of some ground -- I mean surface water.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Regarding the area of surface

8

water, Mr. Director, has the Department made a

9

determination of how it will address the issue of

10

storage and capturing surface water to be used at

11

a -- at a later time when demand is at its peak?

12

MR. TENGAN:

We're awaiting a proposal from a private

13

landowner to use water at a reservoir, existing

14

reservoir, and that's why I say that although the

15

alternatives we're looking are -- at now are

16

somewhat temporary in nature r that's something that

17

we need to work on also for the long term.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You have an idea of -- and I know

19

this might be very preliminary and therefore the

20

numbers could changer but you have a number you

21

could throw at us this morning that would say we are

22

looking at storage capacity for central surface

23

waters at 50 million gallons of storage, 100 million

24

gallons?

25

storage program would entail.

I mean r I have no clue what a reasonable
Does the Department
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1

at this time have a plan or an idea of what kind of

2

storage capacity would be reasonable to consider?

3

MR. TENGAN:

We haven't done any preliminary studies in

4

that area.

5

at the source available before we determine what

6

size reservoir we need to build.

7

you can get only 5 million gallons per day, you

8

would need a larger reservoir, as opposed to being

9

able to get 10 million gallons a day.

10

However, you know, we would need to look

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

As an example, if

Yeah, I understand that.

And I

11

just ask that because I would like to, at least from

12

our side, help prepare the Council to consider

13

financial support for that type of program.

14

sooner we can get some working numbers -- let me use

15

that phrase, working numbers, it is better for us to

16

plan and budget accordingly.

17

you because we've been receiving comments that we

18

to use surface water a storage component is

19

critical.

20

time, Mr. Director.

share that to

So I just share that with you at this

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

23

Mr. Kane, if I could.

24

Mr. Director, I'd like to follow up on

25

is

Thank you, Chairman.

21
22

And so I

And the

Mr. Hokama's initial -- initial inquiry regarding
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1

additional water sources that Administration is

2

has talked about at the last water

3

housing conference.

4

gallons per day of irrigation ditch water, 12

5

million gallons per day of treated County

6

wastewater, and unspecified amount of water from new

7

wells to be dug in Kihei, and the East Maui surface

8

water.

9

MR. TENGAN:

at the last

He referenced 17 million

Are you aware of these potential sources?
Yes, we're working on some of those.

I don't

10

know if I'm at liberty to discuss in detail at this

11

point in time as to where we are with those.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Could you

could you -- would it be

13

I guess possible for you to reference the Kihei

14

well.

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

18

Kihei well?
There is a reference to an unspecified

amount of water from a new well to be dug in Kihei.
MR. TENGAN:

That's something if we were to pursue we

19

would need to put in an exploratory well to

20

determine exactly how much water can be gotten out,

21

and maybe that's why the Mayor is saying that an

22

unspecified amount.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

24

Mr. Director.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you very much

t

Mr. Kane, you had a question?
I'll yield and other members who
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haven't asked questions yet, and I'll wait.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.
Mr. Chairman, are you following

5

I guess my concern is we're bouncing.

So are you

6

trying to right now find out -- I know Riki was

7

asking about future water source development in

8

regards to funding.

9

you ask of Mr. Tengan on your August 14th, 2003, you

I guess on your questions that

10

had asked him to submit to you time lines for water

11

source development.

12

for Central and South Maui.

13

in with development issues that are occurring right

14

now that are coming before this Council.

15

That was your Question NO.5
I guess my concerns tie

And I don't know if you're going to pursue it

16

here or I could pursue it in my Committee, but I

17

surely would like to know what today we have in

18

availability, where Mr. Tengan and this

19

Administration is going with what is available, how

20

that reflects what the State Water Commission is

21

saying.

22

I'd actually like to know.

23

know, I mean, he said -- Mr. Tengan is saying I'm

24

not sure when and I can't divulge these thing, but

25

for us, we need to know these things in planning.

I don't know what they're saying to us.
And time lines on
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What is going to be available?

1

You know, the

2

question has been asked todaYt where are these

3

sources going to come?

4

little bit on time lines.

5

know.

6

met but I'd like to see what other members feel is

7

are we going to have allocation?

8

going to enact legislation for allocation to

9

determine who gets this water?

I -- and if

SOt

I think we need to know a
That's what I'd like to

I think it is very clear for

Is this Council

I think that power

10

was given to us when we hit t what t that 70 percent

11

of the sustainable yield and that's past and now

12

that's why we've got designation.

13

Well, does this Council really want to take

14

that -- I don't like to use the word power t but I

15

think the ability for us to create legislation and

16

make a determination on who gets this water.

17

going to be single family?

18

affordable housing?

19

we want to?

20

Administration doing this t but do we want to?

21

if so, let's step up to the plate.

22

it's clear that this power has been vested to us to

23

set up an allocation.

24

although it's been in front of this Council t but I

25

think maybe it is high time that we set an

Is it

Is it going to be

Is it going to be resort?

Do

I mean, we talk about this -- about the

C~~

Because I think

I've not been pushing it,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(o~o\

And

~~o~

INC.

WR 9/17/03

1

57

allocation.
And I don't know how other members feel about

2
3

it, because we've been resting and accusing the

4

Administration or whatever, but here it is in front

5

of our laps, right in front of our faces.

6

know if this is the direction that we're going to

7

head towards.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

I want to

Thank you, Member Nishiki.
And I think we should.

And we'll open it up to the other members to

comment

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

-- on the same item.
Yeah.

Member Johnson.

And I can appreciate

15

Wayne's question too, because I think it is

16

important that we do look at what direction we want

17

to go in, and I -- I firmly believe we should be

18

looking at these issues and prioritization.

19

that even the State on their agriculture I guess

20

water priority plan that they were supposed to have

21

worked on, the State hasn't even complied with it.

22

So, you know, if they haven't done their work, then

23

maybe at least we should not be guilty of the same

24

thing.

25

But the question that I had, Mr. Chair
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regard to Ms. Raisbeck's correspondence -- and this

2

was transmitted by you on September 15th in

3

connection with Item NO.8.

4

heard the amount of water that we're pumping out of

5

Waihee, on her second page she -- she's attached

6

exhibits, which are I guess page 69, and under North

7

Waihee it saysl

8

when all wells are on line will be approximately 4

9

million gallons a day."

And I just -- having

"The total allowable average yield

And that's under North

10

Waihee.

11

percent

12

curious where they're getting that number.

13

at least with this attachment it doesn't seem to

14

square that -- it would seem, then, if this

15

statement is true, then we are going over.

16

just need some kind of clarification on that.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

So if we're pumping 4.4 and that's 55.5
I

according to the Department, I just -- I'm
Because

And I

Member Johnson, at this particular point I

18

am not sure where Mrs. Raisbeck actually got her

19

number from.

20

Director to tell us -- to kind of confirm a number

21

for us at this particular point.
Mr. Tengan, are you able to respond to

22

23

24
25

However, I believe we can get the

Ms. Johnson's inquiry?
MR. TENGAN:
know

I

The only way I can respond to that iS

I

you

I'm reading off of a lot of reports and that's
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1

available to everybody.

2

communicated to the Council, I don't know how that

3

was derived at.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

As to how -- what was

Member Johnson.
And the only reason I raise

6

this

and maybe it's something that we need to

7

find out whether or not this report is accurate,

8

because I know that the attachment comes from page

9

69 and page 70 of the final supplemental

10

environmental impact statement for the East Maui

11

Water Development Plan, and it's a report that was

12

done by Mink & Yuen, October 2002.

13

something Ms. Raisbeck made up.

14

that's coming directly from that report, and I just

15

want to know because it doesn't seem to square with

16

what we're pumping.

17

ditch system that we're not including or if it's the

18

tunnel that's not being included -- and this report

19

clearly states that that's assuming that all these

20

other wells are on line too.

21

the situation is.

22

clarification on that, I'd really appreciate it,

23

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

MR. TENGAN:

So this is not

This is something

And so I'm -- if there's a

I don't even know what

So if we can just get a

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Mr. Chair.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
U~nR)

C:;?4-?nQn

WR 9/17/03

60

1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

Mr. Molina.

Mr. Molina.

I'm sorry, I think Mr. Tengan has a

response to

4

CHAIR MATEO:

I'm sorry.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

MR. TENGAN:

I'm sorry.
to Member Johnson's concern.

Mr. Tengan, go ahead.
I believe Councilmember Johnson is making

8

reference to the statement that was made in the

9

made by John Mink saying that although only 4

10

million gallons per day can be expected out of the

11

aquifer south of Makamakaole Gulch, the total yield

12

of that aquifer should be in the area of 8 million

13

gallon per day.

14

we're pumping.

15

about that.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

And what we're pumping is what
You know, I can't say anything more

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Director, make reference to the August

19

11th, 2003 letter to the Board of Water Supply,

20

which is I guess page 5, letter C, on the subject of

21

the interim available policy, which references "To

22

avoid moratorium mandated cutbacks or damage to the

23

aquifer, it is suggested that growth proceed at a

24

very measured and monitored pace, and one possible

25

means would be along the lines of the availability
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1

rule proposed in 1995."

2

Committee your thoughts and where we're at on

3

this -- I guess using this available -- availability

4

rule?

5

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Can you share with the

In 1995 the Department proposed an

6

availability rule to the Board and the Board

7

approved it to send upstairs and it never did reach

8

Council.

9

for updating the Hawaii Water Plan that was issued

However, in the new Statewide framework

10

in 2000, it requires that the Water Use and

11

Development Plan do two things that this Council has

12

been discussing today.

13

process to assign allocations of water to land uses,

14

and the Mayor has asked us to move forward with the

15

Central Maui District Water Use Development Plan,

16

and another is to address policy issues, various

17

policy issues that are at the forefront of water,

18

and certainly one of those policy issues that needs

19

to be addressed through a public process is

20

availability and availability policies, and we would

21

very much like the Council to be involved and to

22

comment on that.

23

now.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

One is through a public

That's all I have to offer right

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

From the

2

Department, what I would like to have is a plan or

3

plans in regards to the short-term relief for all of

4

the water issues that we have, and also, you know,

5

what is the long-term plans that we need to do to

6

resolve our water issues.

7

the Department is the status regarding the use of

8

the waters from the East Maui watershed.

9

we can go round and round in this meeting here in

What I'd also like from

You know,

10

regards to the water issues that we face today, but

11

what we really need is, you know, what we're going

12

to do about it, what's the Department going to do

13

about it.

14

right now to -- for the immediate use and also that

15

long-term plans to ensure that we meet the community

16

needs in regards to water.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

Yeah, we need some short-term relief

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Director, are you prepared to give us a

19

number based on the amount of water that is

20

available today out of, say, the lao Aquifer?

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Mr. Chair,

I will defer this to Ellen.

Thank you.
The numbers that we're using right now, out

24

of lao Aquifer, 18 million gallons a day, which is

25

90 percent.

We may -- actually, the sustainable
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yield is still 20.

We may be assigned more.

We may

2

be assigned less.

3

pretty likely we think that we would be assigned at

4

least 18.

5

is installed by the end of this year, and that would

6

be, again, 90 percent of the sustainable yield.

7

Tunnel, the median flow is actually 1.4, but we say

8

1.2 because that's one standard deviation below

9

median.

At this point we're -- it's

Waihee, 6.6 now and 7.2 as of when Kupaa

lao

10

And lao Treatment Plant, the capacity is

11

actually -- on an average day, with the largest

12

filter out is 1.2, but because we have an agreement

13

to take only 300,000 gallons a day during very low

14

flow conditions, even though those are rare, we've

15

used only .6.

16

both out of lao Tunnel and lao Treatment Plant than

17

what we put here in the equation, and that totals

18

26.4 now for the Central system and by December 27th

19

as total available source.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

MS. KRAFTSOW:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

So we've -- we do typically take more

2. -- 26.4
Million gallons a day.

Sorry.

Available now from the combined sources you

23

identified.

So if we add in the Kupaa I, Camp

24

Maluhia I, the Waiolai Well, these wells, how will

25

they impact the increase of what might be available?
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MS. KRAFTSOW:

Kupaa will just distribute the withdrawals

2

better within Waihee.

3

additional source.

4

those are moving to the north of Makamakaole Stream,

5

the other half of the aquifer, so that we can

6

distribute pumpage better, but since I've already

7

counted 90 percent of that aquifer, those will not

8

at all increase source.

9

improve the distribution of source.

10

We won't consider that

And Camp Maluhia and Waiolai,

What those will do is
We are

committed to doing that.
What will increase sources at such time as we

11
12

reach an agreement, which I believe Corp. Counsel

13

would say is coming soon, within one year we could

14

have the Hamakuapoko wells feeding water to the

15

Central Maui system, and I think that we're also

16

working on upgrading our lao Treatment Plant as well

17

as negotiating for other surface sources, and --

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

20

21

Do you
-- other items that -- I don't know exactly

how much I'm allowed to discuss, so I'll stop there.
CHAIR MATEO:

Ellen, would you have available a list of

22

these wells you identified and a timetable as to

23

when you project them to get on line?

24
25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

That's on page 3 of our letter to you, 3

and 4, I think.

Yeah.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you.

I see it.

2

Members, any additional questions for the

3

Department?

4

COUNClLMEMBER KANE:

Okay,

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just a

5

follow-up on Member Hokama's questions regarding the

6

development of storage facilities.

7

the lao Aquifer and the designation of that aquifer,

8

so there's a couple of things I wanted to touch on

9

and just get comment from the Department.

With respects to

Are you

10

folks looking at preparing some sort of CIP in the

11

two- to six-year range to come forward towards the

12

next budget?

13

something or some type of infrastructural component

14

to come on line as far as six years down the road

15

we're going to be considering it.

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Are you at least preparing to provide

We're updating our -- you know, every year,

17

every department does their annual update and we're

18

in that process.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So specific to

is there something

20

specific that you can tell us that you folks are

21

anticipating coming on line on that two- to six-year

22

component of the CIP proposal?

23

surface water treatment plant, because we're already

24

negotiating it seems like for surface water sources,

25

so are you folks anticipating that as being an

Whether it's a
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1

infrastructural component to add to the lao Aquifer

2

area to relieve the lao Aquifer pumpage/ I guess/

3

you could say?

4

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

As I mentioned earlier/ we are

5

looking at some projects/ and to get these projects

6

going they would certainly have to be funded and

7

would be included in our budget.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah/ so my question is so are you

9

folks specifically looking at any type of structure/

10

infrastructure related to your discussions regarding

11

the available sources of surface water/ as an

12

example?

13

MR. TENGAN:

Well, basically they would include facilities

14

to construct or to operate a water treatment plant/

15

and it may include wells, it may include

16

transmission lines, storage tanks, booster pump

17

stations.

18

we -- what we can

19

detailed planning.

So once we have a better idea as to what
dOl

then we can do -- do more

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is there -- and this is one of the

21

other points.

22

Upcountry issue with the lead and copper rule, if

23

we're looking at additional sources of surface

24

water, does the west -- does West Maui or the

25

characteristic of West Maui water, is it the same as

Because we're dealing with the
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1

the Upcountry water with its high acidic content, or

2

is it just a natural phenomenon in surface water?

3

And if you can help us understand that.

4

MR. TENGAN:

My gut feeling is that there would be some

5

difference in the West Maui surface water versus the

6

East Maui surface water, basically because of the

7

organics that get into the East Maui surface waters.

8
9

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because it travels long distances or

because of how it's being extracted out of the
MR. TENGAN:

No, basically because of the vegetation in

the watershed.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And you don't think that's going to

13

be as likely in the West Maui source, the surface

14

water source?

15

MR. TENGAN:

Well, one of the things that's I guess

16

creating problems Upcountry is that Upcountry's

17

primarily or basically all surface water.

18

were to use surface water for Central Maui, there

19

would be a dilution of surface water with

20

groundwater, which would make it less acidic and

21

require less treatment.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

If we

My final point is, again,

23

just for clarification on my original questions, the

24

head level and all that, so I'm just trying to

25

understand if the two last readings for the actual
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1

head level were 7.24 and 7.25, the trigger is at

2

six, we're looking at a 40-to-l ratio, so there's

3

between the trigger of 240 feet and the actual

4

being -- and I'm guessing it's between 288 and 290

5

feet for those two readings, on a daily basis or on

6

a consistent basis, what's the fluctuation of the

7

head?

8

looking at this thing?

9

folks are drawing your 4.4 or 4.6 million gallons

Or is that even considered when you folks are
In other words, when you

10

per day, what's the fluctuation of the head or what

11

impact does it have on the head?

12

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, the figure we provided to you is a

13

moving average, and that -- you know, I don't know

14

that we have the capability to monitor that on a

15

daily basis.

16

involve sending measurement devices down the wells.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because this would be

this would

And you folks aren't doing that.

And

18

so these moving averages are based on what, at

19

points in time you folks are taking measurements and

20

then --

21

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- based on those points in time?

23

MR. TENGAN:

Same like the pumping.

Right.

We determine

24

the monthly pumping at the end of the month, and I

25

don't know exactly at what point in time we take the
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measurements of the head level.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You folks have any idea of what

3

those -- I mean just as a rule -- is there some rule

4

of thumb -- like the 40 to 1 is the rule of thumb

5

that you folks use.

6

far as amount of water you guys are pumping versus

7

the fluctuation?

8

there?

9

MR. TENGAN:

Is there some rule of thumb as

I mean is there any correlation

I don't think we can do anything that's

10

fairly accurate right now, and that's why I believe

11

that's one of the things that the water -- the

12

numerical model that the USGS is going to be working

13

on that would give us some capability in that area.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And my final point is, again,

15

following up.

16

asking kind of the same question in a different way

17

with respects to North Waihee, South Waihee.

18

folks are pumping 4.4, 4.6 in the last two reports.

19

That's

20

of the southern portion, because that's where we

21

have wells right now.

22

question earlier.

23

Department that is not agree -- in agreement to

24

the -- I guess the information that Mink & Yuen has

25

come forward, with 4 million but the whole aquifer's

I think Member Johnson and I were

You

it seems like, and verify, it's coming out

And that's why I asked my

Is there a position of the
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8 million but only 4 million can be sustained out of

2

the southern portion.

3

clarification on the position of the Department.

4

Because, as Member Johnson stated, it doesn't

5

square.

6

4.4 and 4.6.

7

MR. TENGAN:

So I'm just trying to get

We're saying 4, but you folks are pumping
So help us understand that.

Yes.

My read on that is that for the long

8

term we shouldn't be pumping more than 4 million

9

gallons per day south of Makamakaole.

However, for

10

the short term, as long as we can watch the head

11

level and monitor the head level on a regular basis

12

and see that we're not approaching it too quickly,

13

then it

14

capability of pumping water more than the 4 million

15

gallons per day without really damaging the aquifer.

16

you know, then we should have the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's what my question was

17

earlier, that fluctuation.

That's why I'm -- that's

18

why I'm asking that question.

19

gauge it if you've told me earlier that you folks

20

really can't give us an accurate picture of how that

21

fluctuation is?

22

question.

23

questions.

24

folks can gauge it and continue to pump more than

25

what that 4 million gallon based on the report was,

How can you folks

That's why I'm asking you that

Or that's why I had these series of
Because I'm trying to understand how you
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and thank you for your attempt to respond.
MR. TENGAN:

Yeah, one more comment about that based on

3

the information that Ellen just provided me.

4

is a seasonal fluctuation between one and two feet.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There

And the fluctuation would be, what,

6

two feet during summer, one foot during winter

7

because of water availability overall, rainfall and

8

all that kind of data that ties in?

9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Ellen?

You know, one to two feet is off the top of

10

my head from remembering the spreadsheets.

11

would have to look for you, but, yeah, it goes lower

12

during the dry months, the dry season, and it gets

13

higher, and so that's why they look at the MAV,

14

instead of just the point in time.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

some clarity.

17
18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

OkaYI

thank you.

So I

You've provided

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Any additional questions?

Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Getting back to what Ellen

20

was sharing with us regarding the total for

21

Central -- Central Maui sources, the 26.4 million

22

gallons a day when you list everything.

23

what has been the use of that 26.4?

24

talked about Waihee and lao, but combining what

25

all those other sources what has been the use?

So when

We've only
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MS. KRAFTSOW:

In our reports I think that the average --

2

the last average that I remember -- which I don't

3

remember if it's August or July -- for lao Tunnel

4

was 1.359.

5

get what we can out of it, and usually we get more

6

than the 1.2.

7

the treatment plant, I think we're somewhere on a

8

moving annual average somewhere around 500,000.

9

don't have the August report yet, but I think it's

Like I said, we -- it just flows and we

We're just not counting on it.

And

I

10

in the 500,000 gallons to 600,000 gallons per day

11

range right now.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MS. KRAFTSOW:

14

And that's it?

Well, the other two you have, right?

You

have the lao and Waihee data.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yeah.

lao and Waihee.
As of the June 30 report it was

17

24.447, but I don't -- I think as of July it was

18

as of July -- as of July it was 24.321.

19

24.447.

20

all of August yet.

21

don't have all the surface water.

July was 24.321.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24
25

And I haven't compiled

I have the groundwater, but I

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

questions?

So June was

Members, any additional

Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, if I may just ask a few
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questions.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Please, thank you.

Mr. Director, you know this -- we have this

4

5

in our binders under this topic Maui County Water

6

Use Development Plan, Maui, 1992, and on the top of

7

all the pages basically you have the stamp called

8

draft.

9

status of this document?

At this point in time, what is the official

10

draft?

11

the -- the plan?

12
13

MR. TENGAN:

It has passed all approval so it is now

Mr. Chair, if I may,

to Ellen.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MS. KRAFTSOW:

It is still a working

I'd like to defer this

She's been working on this document.

Thank you.

Ellen.

The 1990 is the last thing for all County

16

Statewide that had full approval.

17

draft was -- there's a strange wording in a Board

18

motion that it was approved pending updates and then

19

further updates and approvals and da, da, da as an

20

interim draft.

21

they use both these plus the working group reports

22

of Molokai and Lanai.

23

documents, but the one that's gone entirely through

24

the approval process is the 1990.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

1992 working

If you'd speak to the Commission,

Okay.

They consider all of those

So what we have here is
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still the draft under the 1992 --

2

MS. KRAFTSOW:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

MS. KRAFTSOW:

5

6

Yeah.
-- documentation?

We would probably be rewriting it, not just

updating that, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And thank you for sharing

7

that information.

But already in the 1992 draft

8

obviously there were many people that were concerned

9

with the status and condition of the aquifer as well

10

as the delivery system.

11

Department, Mr. Director, where we have supported

12

you and effective July 1st you have a more or less

13

$22 million CIP program for the year and you have

14

indicated to us your strong directive to utilize

15

those monies for the various projects that Council

16

has authorized and agreed with your Department.

17

Have your people already reviewed that $22 million

18

and considered whether or not a budget amendment is

19

worthy of Council's consideration to adjust to this

20

designation situation for the aquifers?

21

MR. TENGAN:

So let me ask if the

If the question is, you know, whether we

22

should amend the budget at this point in time to

23

address the lao Aquifer designation issue, at this

24

point in time we're not ready to come before the

25

Council.

As I stated earlier/ until we decide
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1

exactly what's available in terms of groundwater

2

source or surface water sources

3

details of a project together.

4

that we do get the details together and the costs

5

information

6

approach the Council for a budget amendment.

7

we cannot put the

I

And upon such time

then we can come to the Council and

l

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Let me ask some other

8

questions that I believe may be a tool for the

9

county to reduce the pressure of the aquifers.

Has

10

the Department considered requesting Planning

11

Commission, Council to limit the area of irrigation

12

within parcels?

13

example.

14

very limited

15

At Manele l

16

of the total lot size that can be irrigated to

17

conserve water.

18

that your Department would consider to relieve

19

pressure and just say you can only irrigate 25

20

percent of your loti period?

21

MR. TENGAN:

And just let me give you an

Lanai, we have one aquifer, basically,
l

two-edge sword for our development.

Project District will limit a percentage

Is that a tool that you might

Let me respond by saying that when we do

22

provide comments on projects as requested from the

23

Planning Department

24

conservation efforts and devices.

25

should restrict the use of water, that's something

I

we do encourage the use of
As to whether we
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1

that can be taken under consideration and see, first

2

of all, if we have that authority to do so.

3

the question that has to be answered, but certainly

4

something that we can look at.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

That 1s

And I appreciate what you

6

just shared with us, and maybe you 1re right, you

7

know, Mr. Nishiki uses the word power.

8

basically use the word authority.

9

given the authority by the people.

I would

We have been
And so I would

10

ask you that maybe it is a comment that you would

11

your Department may want to consider for future

12

developments, because that way the people up front

13

know what they1re buying.

14

certain portion of their property.

15

don 1t see it really hurting the luxury resort and

16

development, whereby they can only be required to

17

irrigate X percentage of their total lot

18

availability.

19

MR. TENGAN:

They can only irrigate a
And on Lanai I

To a certain extent we have started on

20

something like this.

One of the items before us

21

this morning was that Malaihi subdivision.

22

developing an agreement whereby, you know, only so

23

much water can be used for domestic purposes and

24

that the -- the so-called yard area or landscaped

25

area can be, you know, graded in a certain size.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(QrlQ)

t:;')L!._')nQrI

We 1re

I

WR 9/17/03

77

1

forget exactly what it was, but we are working on an

2

agreement with the developer on that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Another tool, Mr. Director,

4

is -- and again, you may not have the authority and

5

Council may need to take some kind of legislative

6

action, but is another short-term tool that would

7

stretch the clock for the County would be to require

8

dual systems be installed by a development to take

9

advantage of the future ability to use reclaimed

10

water, to be able to use certain waters that would

11

maybe legally be determined as brackish but the

12

chloride levels are such that it is pretty close to

13

potable and so it would not hurt the use within a

14

residential area?

15

sense for new -- new developments?

16

MR. TENGAN:

Is that something that makes

It does make sense in the long run, but for

17

the immediate future, you know

18

determine who's going to put in the infrastructure

19

to get that reclaimed water to the property that's

20

going to be served.

21

no major transmission lines to distribute that

22

water.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

t

the Council needs to

At the present time there are

Okay.

I appreciate that comment.

24

Then my last suggestion, I guess, I would say, since

25

it was already stated in the '92 draft as a way to
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1

stretch the clock again

2

ago we were thinking about it -- and I would say

3

maybe in Kahului area, Central Maui area, the

4

desalinization of brackish water that has low

5

chloride content should not be so excessive in cost

6

that that would, again, be a consideration by the

7

Department?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

already ten, eleven years

As you know, the Honolulu Board of Water

Supply is putting in a plant to desalinate water for

10

potable uses.

11

on that project and the development of it and how

12

successful it is, and it certainly could be a

13

consideration for the County of Maui also.

14

So we're going to be keeping an eye

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you for that, Mr. Director.

15

Would you know by chance what is the Honolulu Board

16

of Water Supply looking as -- is there a ceiling on

17

the amount of chlorides per -- per thousand or

18

million parts that makes sense and then they say

19

once you cross this number, it doesn't make sense

20

because then it really costs too much and you're

21

going to do blending and everything else?

22

MR. TENGAN:

I guess that would depend on the management

23

of the individual utility.

24

acceptable practice.

25

alternative.

You know, blending is an

Blending certainly is an

I know on the Big Island we used to
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1

blend water from -- surface water from the Waimea

2

Treatment Plant with high chloride water down at

3

Kawaihae and blended water to make the chloride

4

levels that's delivered to the consumers somewhat

5

less than, you know, delivering water straight out

6

of the Kawaihae Well.

So that's an alternative.

As far as -- as far as the chloride levels,

7

8

EPA's set somewhat a -- what's referred to as a

9

cosmetic value of 250 parts per million.

If you've

10

tasted that kind of water/ you know/ you'll

11

certainly taste the chlorides in the water at 250

12

parts per million.

13

between 150 and 180 most people will get the taste

14

in their mouth already/ yeah.

15

delivering water somewhat less than the 150 parts

16

per million.

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21
22

23

I believe at about --

So we look at

And let's see.

Thank you very

much, Mr. Director.
Thank you/ Chairman.

19

20

In fact,

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, any additional questions for the

Director of the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Just a

24

follow-up on Member Hokama's issue regarding

25

chlorides.

As we pump the lao Aquifer and the
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1

Waihee Aquifer, as presumed -- assuming the water

2

levels go down, will that -- do we reach a chloride

3

level -- does the chloride level increase the more

4

you go down or -- and what is the benchmark, I

5

guess, for high chloride levels where it's now -- it

6

becomes a major concern?

7

MR. TENGAN:

Right now we're monitoring the chlorides

8

based upon the lao Management Rule.

9

haven't reached alert stage and -- but we do monitor

10

that on a monthly basis.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13
14

So far we

Okay, thank you.

Members, any additional questions?

Mr. Kane, followed by Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, one final.

Is the goal of the

15

Department ultimately to remove designation?

16

that something that you folks are looking to strive

17

for as a position of the Department or of the

18

Administration[ generally speaking?

19

MR. TENGAN:

Is

You know, it's a difficult question to

20

answer.

Because without designation, private wells

21

often don't report their pumping to the State Water

22

Commission.

23

these wells -- these owners -- landowners have to

24

report the pumping from the private wells to the

25

State Water Commission, otherwise they will lose

However, with designation, you know,
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their privilege of pumping from these wells.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Question to Corp. Counsel, Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
Does the County have any jurisdiction

5

in requiring private wells in the County of Maui to

6

report their pumpages to this -- to this County

7

government entity?

8

require through ordinance a reporting mechanism?

9

MR. KUSHI:

Do we have jurisdiction to

Mr. Chair, Member Kane, not that I know of.

10

There is some language in the lao Water Management

11

Rule about the Board requesting private owners to

12

report under certain conditions, but I think it was

13

merely a request.

14

COUNClLMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, so the only ultimate way we

15

would have to do is convince the State through some

16

State legislation that would allow the counties to

17

require reporting by private wells to County

18

entities -- to the County government?

19

have the jurisdiction now, in other words, obviously

20

the jurisdiction lies with the State.

21

for us to have that authority, we would have to ask

22

the State to delegate authority to us to be able to

23

do so; is that -- I mean from a legal standpoint,

24

Mr. Kushi?

25

nowhere, but it's just something that's off the top

And I apologize.

t:;,)L!._'J(\Q(\

So in order

I know this is out of
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of my head and I wanted to find out.
MR. KUSHI:

Yeah, you know, off the top of my head you may

3

be correct.

4

whatever from private landowners as to their

5

facilities, I'm not sure under what police powers

6

you would have the right to do it.

7

health, safety, and welfare, of course, then -- but

8

it needs to be done by -- through ordinance in a

9

related matter to health, welfare, and safety.

10

If the County does require, you know,

If it involves

But

again, this is just off the top of my head.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.
George, this is not a loaded

14

question.

This is a real sincere question.

15

realize since the Charter change, you know, you've

16

come between looking at what this Council wants to

17

do and then having to deal with the Administration.

18

As the Water Director, I think you seem to be kind

19

of in a state of limbo and so we've got this very

20

important Committee to -- to set some policy.

21

you want to see a policy set so that you can start

22

implementing something?

23

really looking at answers right now, but yet no

24

policy has been set.

25

indication of where this Council and Administration

Don't

Right now we seem to be

Wouldn't you like some clear
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1

wants to see us go in regards to water use policy

2

and direction for you?

3

MR. TENGAN:

Well, in the past we looked at the Board for

4

the direction that the Department should be headed

5

towards, you know.

6

determines policy for the Water Department, if that

7

can be provided in a concrete form saylng this is

8

the way we want to go, then we can direct our

9

resources and our efforts in that direction.

Certainly, you know, whoever

But

10

right now, you know, with all these discussions

11

before the Council, discussions before even the

12

Board and the Mayor, sometimes we kind of wonder

13

what direction should we be headed into.

14

answer to your question, I guess once, you know, the

15

direction for the Department can be set, then it

16

will give us better guidance as to how we should

17

direct our efforts.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

21

Thank you.

So in

Thank you.
Member Tavares, followed by

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, but the system that you're

22

using right now, or we're using, you're not taking

23

any more reservations, right, for water meters?

24

MR. TENGAN:

For Central Maui.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

For Central Maui, right.
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1

system that you have been using and are using in

2

other places is -- has always been the first come,

3

first served policy or procedure.

4

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So you cannot deviate from that

6

procedure unless you have some legislation that

7

gives you direction in that manner, right?

8

that how you're interpreting it?

9

make a decision on your own to say, you know what,

Or is

Like you could not

10

we're only going to give meters to affordable

11

housing?

12

MR. TENGAN:

Well, you see that's where it's unclear as

13

far as the Charter change is concerned, this

14

question as to who has the authority.

15

wonder, you know, as Corp. Counsel has expressed in

16

the past, where does the authority lie?

17

certainly, from an operational point of view, you

18

know, if there's -- if Corp. Counsel informs me that

19

I have -- I have authority to do certain things that

20

would move the Department forward! unless advised

21

otherwise legally! I would certainly take steps in

22

that direction.

23

Sometimes I

But I

But in the case of these reservations here,

24

we did meet with the Mayor and several other cabinet

25

members! including Corp. Counsel, to determine as to
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1

what we should do with regard to the taking of

2

reservations, and the decision was made through

3

the -- after discussions that we should halt taking

4

of reservations as of the day of designation.

5

wasn't, you know, an entirely one man kind of

6

decision.

7
8

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

So it

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I

think we -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We need to -- oh, I'm sorry.

Go ahead, Member Tavares.
We need to figure out the way to

13

help the Water Department get through this, and I

14

think the way that we have the authority already is

15

to do an allocation plan, and the sooner we act on

16

an allocation plan, the better because we need to go

17

through a process which involves the public.

18

know Mr. Kane's office was working on something to

19

that effect, and I think maybe we should kick it up

20

a notch or two and let's get that before the

21

Committee.

22

this.

23

ago, I guess.

24

know, Chapter 290 or 2.90 --

25

Because, you know, we

And I

we need to do

I mean we should have done it a long time

COUNC I LMEMBER KANE:

We talked about it before under, you

80 .
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

-- or 2.80, we have that authority

2

now.

3

to do it and we haven't done it, because we did

4

reach the level a while ago that triggered this.

5

I think having an allocation plan would try -- would

6

help everyone know where they stand.

7

now it's like, okay, they're not taking any more

8

reservations.

9

the July 21st or whatever when the permits are

10

granted, I guess, if there's water that can be

11

utilized, there's going to be a mad rush.

12

can't imagine what that's going to look like.

13

they thought the Oklahoma land rush was, you know, a

14

crowd, I mean, you can see the crowd at the Water

15

Department trying to get in there, because it's

16

always been a first come first serve.

In fact, it's almost like it's mandated for us

Because right

Should the day come like a year from

I mean I
If

But I think to provide a more orderly plan

17
18

development of our community, we need to look at

19

these allocations, just as Wastewater has.

20

hope we will move in that direction as a positive

21

product out of this Committee in the near term.

22

Thank you.

23

So

CHAIR MATEO:

So I

Member Tavares, thank you very much.

24

item currently exists, you know, on our master

25

agenda.

The

So we will be visiting that item very soon.
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Okay, Member -- I'm sorry, it was

1

2

Mr. Nishiki, followed by Mr. Kane.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

No, I've got nothing to say.
Thank you, Mr. Kane, go ahead.

Yeah, thank you.

And just to follow

6

up on Member Nishiki and Tavares' comments, because

7

there is something sitting in your master agenda

8

already, and I believe it was submitted last term,

9

and Member --

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Who?

It's the 2.90 and --

Yes.
-- and our office did put something

14

forward.

15

may be beneficial or it may help us, if we're going

16

to look at allocation, if we make a request to the

17

Water Department to break down the actual usage,

18

which is the 24 point whatever millions of gallons

19

that's being used, that we look at a breakdown of

20

that usage right now as it exists, the usage, by

21

land use classification and have that report given

22

back to us so when we do bring forward 2.90A, that

23

at least we know what the existing usage is.

24
25

It's there.

And before bringing it up, it

Because I don't know

I mean I don't know

from a policy standpoint if we can yank the rug from
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1

somebody who already has water.

I mean, so we have

2

to look at what's already being used, and then

3

anything after that, that's where we're -- the

4

allocation is really going to kick in in saying

5

saying whether it's resort or ag or whoever it is,

6

there's no more water left for you based on the

7

allocation that we come up with, but we've got to

8

recognize existing use.
And I know Ms. Kraftsow has some comments,

9

10

and just to help us -- again, the whole idea is to

11

gather as much information so when we do bring up

12

2.90A and what's on the master agenda we can go work

13

towards the allocation plan.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Ellen, go ahead.
We can give you a breakdown by customer

16

class, but the data for that breakdown is -- there

17

are many unreliable areas.

18

multi family, and hotel, some condominiums are half

19

hotel and half multi family.

20

Between single family, often in ag you have people

21

doing ag with single family.

22

many discrepancies.

23

data, we cannot vouch for the quality of the data

24

right now.

25

criteria could be set.

Between condominium,

You know what

I

mean?

There are many, many,

So although we can give you

But as far as going forward, a set of
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Another thing you should know is in addition

1

2

to not giving out reservations, there was also a

3

decision made that we would continue to issue meters

4

to those who are already ready to receive service up

5

to and not beyond 800,000 gallons per day, at which

6

point we would either stop pending further analysis

7

or stop pending source development, depending what's

8

necessary.

9

something like two -- between 200 and 250,000 of

10

that.

11

frame.

12

And to date it's still an estimate, but

So you're not looking at a very long time

And the third thing I want to say is that the

13

Water Use and Development Plan is required to set

14

allocations to land uses, so we definitely want

15

Council input, but I would want to know whether

16

Council's allocation of water to land use would be

17

for the remaining of what's left or forever and ever

18

or as part of the Water Use and Development Plan

19

process or pending the Water Use and Development

20

Plan process or how that would go.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
If you can finish your thought,

24

Ms. Kraftsow, on the 200 to 250.

25

what you're saying is of the 800 that you folks have

So to finish that,
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left over, 200 and 250 has already been accounted

2

for?

3

MS. KRAFTSOW:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MS. KRAFTSOW:

6

It's an estimate only.

But, yeah, what we've been doing is

tracking the meters that have been issued.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MS. KRAFTSOW:

9

10
11
12

Yeah.

As of what point?

As of designation?

From designation, starting at designation

to date.

And I -- well, we're not through

September, so as of August 31st.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So as a note now, from

designation, which was what, July?

13

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We had an unusual rush of meters.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

I was going to ask you to

15

give us -- see, so if the rush is already -- the

16

rush is already on.

17

any persons who are trying to get this thing, but as

18

an example, today we approved the dedication of

19

the -- the Honualahele, and it's my understanding

20

that they did send in a check to get the

21

reservation, but the check was afterwards so you

22

folks sent back the check and said, sorry, you

23

cannot get your name on the reservation.

24

25

As an example, and not to knock

But they're still proceeding forward because
they're already in the hopper with preliminary
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subdivision approval, and this waterline easement is

2

one of the many things that they've got to go

3

through prior to getting final.

4

forward, you know, and they're banking on that --

5

out of that 800,000 gallons, there's going to be

6

enough to provide water for their project.

7

mean, people are still there and they're still

8

getting water meters because there's that extra

9

you know, there's that -- there's that balance left

10
11
12

But they're moving

So, I

over, so ...
MS. KRAFTSOW:

It's slowed down a little bit since then.

The first six weeks were the fastest --

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

MS. KRAFTSOW:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

17

They're

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The rush.

Yeah.
WeIll psychologically, sure.

And the Hono -- those guys are bonded too.

Yeah, yeah.

Thank you for that, and

19

againl thank you for allowing me to speak,

20

Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just for

23

my curiositYI Department of Hawaiian Homelands, do

24

they follow the same rules as any other customer

25

that require a water meter?
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MS. KRAFTSOW:

The Department of Hawaiian Homelands, funny

2

you should ask.

They've requested a reservation

3

after the date of designation for what would equate

4

to about 97,000, and I initially had that

5

subdivision in the subdivisions pending list at a

6

lower amount, at 68,400, but they came in with a few

7

more lots and plus an irrigation meter.

8

Homelands has some special standing both under the

9

Code and the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act, but also

Hawaiian

10

under designation criteria, when you apply for your

11

existing uses, each application has seven criteria

12

that need to be met.

13

that it will not interfere with uses for Hawaiian

14

Homelands.

15

And one of those criteria is

And so I don't think -- this is my opinion.

16

I'm not the attorney.

Maybe we should be asking the

17

attorney.

18

somewhat different and so they maybe have a

19

different -- they can -- they can get away with

20

maybe asking for -- even though the reservation

21

request came in later, we're probably going to

22

recommend that it -- submit a report that it

23

be -- that we recommend approval or maybe it will

24

come to Council.

25

my leaning.

But it seems to me that their standing is

I don't know.

But that would be

I don't know what the legal -- ask the
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1

legal guys about that.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

MR. KUSHI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

ahead.

9
10

Can I do that, Chair?

Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla.
Corporation Counsel.

Yes, our office is looking at it right now.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
III?

Thank you.

Mr. Kane, go

Is that Phase III, Waiehu Kou Phase

Thank you.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Tavares.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Ellen started to

13

ask about that allocation plan and what our

14

intention was, or whether it was going to be the

15

plan or an interim one or whatever.

16

can just go forward with the allocation plan from

17

the County.

18

it could be valuable information in the development

19

of the Water Use Development Plan, maybe

20

incorporated in part or all or whatever, but I think

21

that we don't need to wait for one to happen before

22

the other or to call it an interim.

23

it.

24

we need to.

25

we're going to have some real problems.

I think that we

And as we develop that allocation plan,

We have the authority to do it.

Let's just do
We -- I think

We're going to have -- like I said,
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And this of course -- you know, we can't stop

1

2

everything that's going on, but I believe that the

3

Department, you know, is well aware of the

4

importance of developing other source and are now

5

working toward it.

6

that line, that source development to it.

7

we need to at least be able to satisfy the

8

requirements of what the community plan designations

9

are.

And we still have to continue on
You know,

I mean, if we don't change anything in those

10

community plans right now, what kind of water are we

11

going to need for the County of Maui?

12

point we've got to balance all of these things.

13

And at some

And I think too often we've done some of our

14

planning kind of in a -- you know, maybe in a little

15

bit of a vacuum, just always, you know, taking for

16

granted the water's going to be there, that's not a

17

concern.

18

importance of the water availability and then all

19

these other issues coming up about agricultural use

20

and plantations closing down and then what takes its

21

place and once that water -- I think we're headed in

22

the right direction, Mr. Chair.

23

allocation plan -- I'm sorry, I forgot that it got

24

referred to Committee last term, but, you know, 11m

25

glad it's there and we should really start on it.

So now that we're well aware of the

And if that
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It's for the community.
And just a side note.

2

I heard in the earlier

3

discussion one of the testifiers or people --

4

resource person had said they used 400 gallons per

5

day for residence, for residential use.

6

standard that's being used for residential use?

7

What is it?

8
9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Is that the

The single family is 600 gallons per unit

or 3,000 gallons per acre.

And if it's multi family

10

it's 560 gallons per unit, or depending if it's low

11

rise or high rise.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Have you looked at any of the

13

statistics of actual use versus that 600 gallons and

14

what is the actual use?

15

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Really depends very much where you are on
If you're in Maui Meadows or Wailea or

16

the island.

17

Makena or Kihei, you're likely to use more/ or

18

Wailuku Heights or Spreckelsville or parts of Kula.

19

If you're in Haiku or Kahului or Wailuku, you're

20

likely to use less/ or Waihee.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I think that kind of

22

information/ when we come to a discussion about

23

water rates in the future, that -- part of that

24

information I think that will be helpful to us is

25

that, because we plan according to the 600 gallons
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1

per day basis on single family or whatever it is,

2

and if the consumption is more than that, that

3

throws all our figures off and our assumptions off.

4

So that's just for later on when you do your rate

5

study and stuff.

6
7

CHAIR MATEO:

questions?

Members, any additional

Hearing none.

If there's no objections, the Chair would

8
9

Thank you.

like to defer this item.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused: RC, JAJ, MJM).

12
13
14

17

DEFER pending further discussion.

ACTION:

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

announcements?

Any additional

Hearing none.

Members, thank you very much for this long

15
16

No objections.

morning.
ADJOURN:

This meeting is adjourned.

11: 35 a.m.

18

19
20

21
22
23
24

25
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2
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3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii/ hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto/ nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
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DATED this 14th day of October, 2003/ in Honolulu/
Hawaii.
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